
      
 

                 CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
                                                                                       Tuesday – February 11, 2025 – 6:00 PM  
                             

 
    Shawn O’Neill,     

Mayor 
soneill@cityofnapavine.com  
 

Brian Watson, 
Council Position No.1 
bwatson@cityofnapavine.com  
 

Ivan Wiediger, 
Council Position No.2 
iwiediger@cityofnapavine.com  
 

Don Webster, 
Council Position No.3 
dwebster@cityofnapavine.com  
 

Heather Stewart, 
Council Position No.4 
hstewart@cityofnapavine.com 
 

Duane Crouse, 
Council Position No.5  
dcrouse@cityofnapavine.com 
 
 
Staff Members 
Rachelle Denham, 
City Clerk 
 

Michelle Whitten, 
City Treasurer 
 

Bryan Morris, 
PW Director 
Community Development 
 

John Brockmueller, 
Chief of Police 
 

Allen Unzelman 
Honorable Judge-Municipal Court 
 

Jim Buzzard, 
Legal Counsel 
 
 

City of Napavine 
407 Birch Ave SW 
P O Box 810 
Napavine, WA  98565 
360-262-3547 
 
City Website 
www.cityofnapavine.com 
 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
II.   INVOCATION 
III.   PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
IV.   ROLL CALL 
V.   APPROVAL OF AGENDA – AS PRESENTED 

 
VI. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES – January 28, 2025 

1) Regular Council Meeting  
 

VII. STAFF & COUNCIL REPORT   

VIII. CITIZEN COMMENTS – NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 

1) Vouchers – M. Whitten 
2) Resolution 25-02-157: Surplus 2000 Sterling/Elgin Street Sweeper – 

B. Morris 
 
 
 

                                       
X. ADJOURNMENT – CLOSE OF MEETING 

 
Council Meeting is held in person and via Teleconference.  

         Teleconference Information 

         Dial-in number (US): (720) 740-9753 

             Access code: 8460198 

         To join the online meeting: https://join.freeconferencecall.com/rdenham8 

mailto:soneill@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:bwatson@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:iwiediger@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:dwebster@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:hstewart@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:dcrouse@cityofnapavine.com
http://www.cityofnapavine.com/
https://join.freeconferencecall.com/rdenham8


 

NAPAVINE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
January 28, 2025, 6:00 P.M. 

Napavine City Hall, 407 Birch Ave SW, Napavine, WA 
 

 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Mayor Shawn O’Neill called the regular city council meeting to order at 6:00 pm.   

INVOCATION:  
The invocation was led by Bryan Morris. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  
Mayor Shawn O’Neill led the flag salute.          

ROLL CALL:   

Council members present: Brian Watson Councilor #1, Ivan Wiediger Councilor #2, Don Webster Councilor #3, 
Heather Stewart Councilor #4, Duane Crouse, Mayor Pro Tem. 

City staff members present: City Clerk - Rachelle Denham, Chief of Police – John Brockmueller, CD/PW Director - 
Bryan Morris. Not Present: Treasurer - Michelle Whitten, and Legal Counsel- Jim Buzzard. 

MOVED: Don Webster Motion: Excuse Michelle Whitten.  
 SECONDED: Ivan Wiediger 

Discussion: No Discussion 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 5-0 Motion Carried: 5 aye and 0 nay.                                        

 

CONSENT/APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

MOVED: Ivan Wiediger Motion: Approval of Agenda- As Presented.  
 SECONDED: Heather Stewart 

Discussion: No Discussion 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 5-0 Motion Carried: 5 aye and 0 nay.                                        

 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES  

MOVED: Brian Watson Motion: Approval of the regular council 
meeting minutes for January 14, 2025. SECONDED: Don Webster 

Discussion: No Discussion. 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 5-0 Motion Carried: 5 aye and 0 nay.                                        

 

STAFF & COUNCIL REPORTS:  

 
John Brockmueller – Chief of Police 

• Greetings to the council, operations are normal.  
 

Bryan Morris - PW/CD Director   
• Report is in writing.  

 
Rachelle Denham – City Clerk 

• Operations are normal.  



2 
 

 
Planning Commission – Amy Morris 

• Just finished working on the Green House section of the Comp Plan update. 
 
Shawn O’Neill – Mayor  

• One thing that is being worked on is providing updates regarding the projects that are going on with the 
city.  Shawn feels it’s important to provide this information to the council.  

 
Sandra White - LCFD 5  

• On February 8th at 10am there will be an Open House at the fire department to discuss and inform the 
community of why our local firefighters do mobilizations and share their experiences of the California fires. 

CITIZEN COMMENTS – NON-AGENDA ITEMS:  The recording link can be accessed for entire citizen comments. 
This is a brief summary and not verbatim. 

• Tim Schmidt-203 Stadium Way: Tim expressed how one should praise in public and chastise in private. A 
few months ago, The Chronicle had a post about the development that is coming to Napavine. He gave 
kudos to the mayor for how he handled and responded to a post on the Napavine Community Happenings 
page regarding the negative responses about the city. The response he gets from the city is always good. 
His main concern is safety. He also gave kudos to the police department as he witnessed a car driving the 
wrong way on a one-way street a few weeks ago. He would like to see road improvements be made 
whether through the city or grant funding. Widening of the roads specifically on the NE side of town. 
Napavine is a great place to live and people who want to move here are because it’s a great place. Again, 
he stressed his concerns about safety. He also asked if another streetlight could be added in Stadium 
Estates, Director Morris stated no and provided information about luminaires. The mayor provided closing 
comments mentioning the crosswalk coming off Haywire and thought a flashing light crosswalk would be 
a good thing, but he’s not talked with Bryan yet and thanked Tim for sharing his concerns.  

 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
VOUCHERS- M. WHITTEN  

 
 
 

MOVED: Don Webster Motion: Pay the bills.  Approval of the 
Vouchers dated Jan 2025 2nd Council Meeting. SECONDED: Ivan Wiediger 

Discussion: No Discussion.  
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 5-0 Motion Carried; 5 aye and 0 nay. 

 
 
 



3 
 

 
 
SHORELINE MASTER PLAN – B. MORRIS 
 

MOVED: Don Webster Motion: Approve Shoreline Master Plan Draft 
w/ corrections to the $ amounts on pg. 21, 
(H)1.  

SECONDED: Brian Watson 

Discussion: The city clerk brought up that the Planning Commission names also need to be 
changed from Scott Collins to Kacey Torgerson along with the dollar amount on pg. 21, 
(H)1. 

VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 5-0 Motion Carried; 5 aye 0 nay. 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Meeting Adjourned at 6:22 p.m. 
 

MOVED: Don Webster Motion: To Adjourn – Close of Meeting 
 SECONDED: Ivan Wiediger 

Discussion: No Discussion.  
 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 5-0 Motion Carried; 5 aye and 0 nay. 

These minutes are not verbatim.  If so desired, a recording of this meeting is available online from 
freeconferencecall.com or at the link  https://fccdl.in/e86dAIhCHE  . 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Rachelle Denham, City Clerk                                 Shawn O’Neill, Mayor     Councilor 

https://fccdl.in/e86dAIhCHE


Date

International Brotherhood Teamsters Local 252

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

911 Supply Public Safety Gear & ApparelReference Number: 39551 $3,515.42

Union Dues - 15482 $33.25

Union Dues - 15480 $37.75

Union Dues - 15481 $45.75

Union Dues - 15478 $37.75

Union Dues - 15479 $40.75

Union Dues - 15476 $41.75

Union Dues - 15477 $39.25

Union Dues - 15472 $40.25

Union Dues - 15474 $31.25

Union Dues - 15469 $46.25

Union Dues - 15470 $40.25

Union Dues - 15467 $37.75

Union Dues - 15468 $58.75

Union Dues - 15464 $45.75

Union Dues - 15465 $33.25

Union Dues - 15462 $40.75

Union Dues - 15463 $37.75

Union Dues - 15460 $39.25

Union Dues - 15461 $37.75

Union Dues - 15457 $31.25

Union Dues - 15459 $41.75

Union Dues - 15454 $40.25

Union Dues - 15455 $40.25

Union Dues - 15452 $58.75

Union Dues - 15453 $46.25

Reference Number: 39550 $1,061.50

Union Dues - 15451 $37.75

              Voucher Report Feb 11, 2025

                         February 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

Feb 11, 2025 February 1st Council  City of Napavine 1

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=8b136bb8-d0f4-454d-9175-2d16b4531eeb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=5c710e4a-9442-4d0e-904b-f0fe98ffe405&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=286865ca-f7ee-4321-bb5f-c9bfbfe5d3c9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ec586bc1-ed65-4993-a205-56fc98f3954a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=36cd9b53-fee4-4425-87f4-837c7f47fbc2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=cdba9811-86d3-4282-aeaf-9e68c5227124&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f67e4b5c-6a98-48f4-ac15-907785977a51&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7d6bae5d-e515-494b-94fa-48f25bd60dc8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3946f519-2106-4d4b-88ea-7ea19f8ff56f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b51b5d60-c00c-4009-804d-1363e1555e68&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=46a2285e-78f9-4653-b20f-22747e0896ed&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ce45538b-26c0-40fc-81bb-10c529978cd7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=865f4b04-d5e7-4d10-bfad-f2266e4408ba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=21db3403-321c-4fe8-b63a-27f1cd1b8086&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=05c27b0e-9503-425c-bdb2-7972c87eaf61&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6360c4be-0726-46a8-bf42-09bd013999e2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=34e27b36-d1af-450c-8fe6-6e0bda8ad6f5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7fb8ce1e-155c-44d8-8bc2-dc30686534bd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=8c2b31d1-17fa-466f-9a54-9df12d05f13d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=d4b9d627-eb72-45d4-8acf-a3573a4020cc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=dc9828a7-ff13-4813-80f8-b55fc3723ca1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7e0e0465-e607-4e82-a24a-acfc7568bc52&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=fa17d5c0-06c8-4f85-a00c-be54d7517ee4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=60ab4e6c-756b-4cec-84ed-c161b4044c44&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=28a371e6-6877-4c55-a8d7-d6cdb003e266&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b67102e2-c7e1-422a-aa63-1c740f5ccbc7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b67102e2-c7e1-422a-aa63-1c740f5ccbc7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=60ab4e6c-756b-4cec-84ed-c161b4044c44&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=28a371e6-6877-4c55-a8d7-d6cdb003e266&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7e0e0465-e607-4e82-a24a-acfc7568bc52&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=fa17d5c0-06c8-4f85-a00c-be54d7517ee4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=d4b9d627-eb72-45d4-8acf-a3573a4020cc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=dc9828a7-ff13-4813-80f8-b55fc3723ca1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7fb8ce1e-155c-44d8-8bc2-dc30686534bd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=8c2b31d1-17fa-466f-9a54-9df12d05f13d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6360c4be-0726-46a8-bf42-09bd013999e2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=34e27b36-d1af-450c-8fe6-6e0bda8ad6f5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=21db3403-321c-4fe8-b63a-27f1cd1b8086&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=05c27b0e-9503-425c-bdb2-7972c87eaf61&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ce45538b-26c0-40fc-81bb-10c529978cd7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=865f4b04-d5e7-4d10-bfad-f2266e4408ba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b51b5d60-c00c-4009-804d-1363e1555e68&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=46a2285e-78f9-4653-b20f-22747e0896ed&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7d6bae5d-e515-494b-94fa-48f25bd60dc8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3946f519-2106-4d4b-88ea-7ea19f8ff56f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=cdba9811-86d3-4282-aeaf-9e68c5227124&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f67e4b5c-6a98-48f4-ac15-907785977a51&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ec586bc1-ed65-4993-a205-56fc98f3954a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=36cd9b53-fee4-4425-87f4-837c7f47fbc2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=5c710e4a-9442-4d0e-904b-f0fe98ffe405&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=286865ca-f7ee-4321-bb5f-c9bfbfe5d3c9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=8b136bb8-d0f4-454d-9175-2d16b4531eeb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                         February 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

1/21/2025

1/21/2025

ALS Environmental

1/23/2025

Badger Meter

1/29/2025

City of Chehalis

2/5/2025

Consor North America, Inc

1/23/2025

Crystal Springs/Primo

1/29/2025

Duane Elwood

2/5/2025

Employment Security Dept.

2/5/2025

LC Emergency Management

2/5/2025

LCSO-Corrections Bureau

2/5/2025

LECO Supply, Inc

2/3/2025228938 $682.93 Chlorine 2 drums

Reference Number: 39561 $682.93

Reference Number: 39560 $1,607.20

2025 Jan Prisoner $1,607.20 2025 -  Jan 15.5# of beds days

10486 $3,213.00 2025 - Q1 Contract EMS

Reference Number: 39559 $3,213.00

Reference Number: 39558 $3,745.00

Q4/2024 Lopez $3,745.00 Q4/2024 Lopez

2025 Feb LEOFF 1 Medicare $185.00 Medical Insurance Premium Part B 2025 Feb

Reference Number: 39557 $185.00

Reference Number: 39556 $26.71

24715952 012925 $26.71 2025 Jan Water rental

D240918WA.00-1 $83,309.57 RUSH RD Dec 1-Dec 31, 2024

Reference Number: 39555 $83,309.57

Reference Number: 39554 $18,763.00

2025 Feb*RWWWTP $18,763.00 Monthly Sewer Treatment Costs 2025 Feb

80184698 $420.92 415 cellular meters 2025 Jan service

Reference Number: 39553 $420.92

Reference Number: 39552 $630.00

36-51-670127-0 $630.00 PFS Sampling

INV-2-45033 $1,924.88 Patrol Uniforms Body Armorsafari carrier Dawes

INV-2-45032 $1,590.54 Nichols Body Armor

Feb 11, 2025 February 1st Council  City of Napavine 2

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=cd7a7305-0782-4eb9-b592-70061633faa8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7ae10b33-7d6d-4100-8be5-3428a09f5fad&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7cb98478-0fba-4afb-be53-87f8149eff9a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3facd432-f988-49a1-8ded-547e40b212c6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=95a373e3-a9ce-4a77-a3c7-c6b0d2d8aa89&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=93f87ee7-c95f-48f2-ac2a-4994a8ff0c6e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c5e3ca69-eb2b-4275-96de-66a3d9fd1bf5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=05e9ec04-96b8-438e-8628-2da80308a44d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=5c2bf295-e74f-4c41-923d-f75687994d51&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=90a35b5e-c7f9-468a-8262-5ef33a45b4fe&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3eb3f9b0-4c96-4590-86f9-1607a3736fab&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b7318ec8-74b0-4bfc-8d13-f95ca5152ed9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b7318ec8-74b0-4bfc-8d13-f95ca5152ed9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3eb3f9b0-4c96-4590-86f9-1607a3736fab&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=90a35b5e-c7f9-468a-8262-5ef33a45b4fe&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=5c2bf295-e74f-4c41-923d-f75687994d51&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=05e9ec04-96b8-438e-8628-2da80308a44d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c5e3ca69-eb2b-4275-96de-66a3d9fd1bf5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=93f87ee7-c95f-48f2-ac2a-4994a8ff0c6e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=95a373e3-a9ce-4a77-a3c7-c6b0d2d8aa89&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3facd432-f988-49a1-8ded-547e40b212c6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7cb98478-0fba-4afb-be53-87f8149eff9a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7ae10b33-7d6d-4100-8be5-3428a09f5fad&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=cd7a7305-0782-4eb9-b592-70061633faa8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                         February 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

Lewis County Animal Shelter

1/23/2025

Lewis County Information Technology

1/1/2025

NorPac Auto Maintenance & Repair

1/31/2025

Pete Hinton

2/5/2025

Providence Hospital/cent

1/5/2025

Quill Corporation

1/23/2025

1/23/2025

Sweeny's Ace Hardware

1/2/2025

1/8/2025

1/9/2025

1/10/2025

1/13/2025

1/15/2025

1/21/2025

1/23/2025

1/23/2025

1/23/2025

1/24/2025

1/24/2025

1/28/2025953344 $8.61 Catch DECO 7/8" - Catch Draw Deco 

952994 $18.33 Contractor Bag 55G 15PK

952995 $8.62 Clorox Wipes Lemon 

952912 $25.00 Speed HUB Flap DISC 60G/Metal cutoff DSC 4 5" TK

952920 $6.03 HOG Ring HillHump #38x100

952821 $10.35 Handle THRD 15/16x60

952902 $8.19 Air Coupler T 1/4" 

952199 $8.62 Clorox Splashless 

952325 $22.14 Screwsetter & Nutsetter

951831 $15.11 Elec Tape 3/4" 

951945 $29.10 Cleaner Brake 19oz

951322 $15.10 CM SCKT ADAPTER 1/2DR 3/4

951750 $5.16 JMK Tools/Spry Bottle 16oz

Reference Number: 39568 $185.74

42546910 $31.28 TP

42547205 $326.31 p towels/tp/paper etc

Reference Number: 39567 $357.59

Reference Number: 39566 $8.00

2024*Dec Blood Collection $8.00 2024*Dec Blood Collection

2025 Jan Interpreter $130.00 2025 Jan Interpreter

Reference Number: 39565 $130.00

Reference Number: 39564 $47.42

3129 $47.42 4 cycle oil

25-NapavinePD $356.00 Annual VPN Support Fee 2025

Reference Number: 39563 $356.00

Reference Number: 39562 $160.00

10481 $160.00 2 dogs Jan14/17

Feb 11, 2025 February 1st Council  City of Napavine 3

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7e979ff3-f161-402e-b07a-8edaa8439f2c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3b88bb5c-1114-4216-989d-717f970f6332&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6c9572df-74d7-4c6f-ba73-60bb74e6de4f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f2e37e15-ec41-4b7e-8717-5a5ffa493d05&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=70eb9420-a0d8-456e-ae5c-3b4a3460a58b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=af8b08d9-77b4-4e8e-ad0d-8cecf5661062&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=af87342d-0905-4392-b96d-23382dc49651&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=98f3b590-3127-4a29-b6c8-21713c9f48ba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=017c0349-8eee-44b9-b05c-bc6aac73fe63&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=38219963-a09b-488d-9ec0-cb08644c039c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=0e23201c-b165-4742-89aa-3ac8f13791c6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=53aa22fd-debe-4164-9366-42afaebd8bee&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4c58b53f-7beb-476d-ac73-4e29034444d4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=142b4e0a-7112-4895-871d-9e9d11dcd02a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2d67b2c3-20ff-4c93-91ad-91577eb86157&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=8f3bbeab-de70-438f-965d-4d479d805a70&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=df3ceb64-5d0c-4645-ba4e-4e4ea0cfc287&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ff4f4af4-b6fb-4241-83e5-fc93b56f0e9f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=a6d4c61e-144c-4b29-8326-2dafcc5d4f85&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=0e549170-fec5-45de-bf91-eaa521240a7e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=0e549170-fec5-45de-bf91-eaa521240a7e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ff4f4af4-b6fb-4241-83e5-fc93b56f0e9f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=a6d4c61e-144c-4b29-8326-2dafcc5d4f85&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=8f3bbeab-de70-438f-965d-4d479d805a70&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=df3ceb64-5d0c-4645-ba4e-4e4ea0cfc287&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=142b4e0a-7112-4895-871d-9e9d11dcd02a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2d67b2c3-20ff-4c93-91ad-91577eb86157&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=53aa22fd-debe-4164-9366-42afaebd8bee&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4c58b53f-7beb-476d-ac73-4e29034444d4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=38219963-a09b-488d-9ec0-cb08644c039c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=0e23201c-b165-4742-89aa-3ac8f13791c6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=98f3b590-3127-4a29-b6c8-21713c9f48ba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=017c0349-8eee-44b9-b05c-bc6aac73fe63&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=af8b08d9-77b4-4e8e-ad0d-8cecf5661062&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=af87342d-0905-4392-b96d-23382dc49651&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=70eb9420-a0d8-456e-ae5c-3b4a3460a58b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f2e37e15-ec41-4b7e-8717-5a5ffa493d05&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6c9572df-74d7-4c6f-ba73-60bb74e6de4f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3b88bb5c-1114-4216-989d-717f970f6332&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7e979ff3-f161-402e-b07a-8edaa8439f2c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                         February 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

1/29/2025

Transient Vendor

2/5/2025

Transient Vendor

2/5/2025

US Cellular

1/12/2025

1/12/2025

1/20/2025

Utilities Underground Location Center

5/31/2024

1/31/2025

Vander Stoep, Blinks, Jones & Unzelman

2/3/2025

WA Dept of Transportation

1/31/2025

Washington State Patrol

2/4/2025

Winlock Auto Supply

1/30/2025

US Cellular

1/2/2025

Dept of Licensing Firearms Desk

1/28/2025NV0000126 Briem $18.00 NV0000126 Briem

Reference Number: EFT*20250202 $54.00

Reference Number: EFT*20250201 $56.13

0701862174 $56.13 Mayor Cell 1/2-2/1 2025

022416 $320.61 06 chevy/ o8 dodge oil /filters

Reference Number: 39576 $320.61

Reference Number: 39575 $24.00

I2504140 $24.00 CPL Background Checks x 2

FB91458007251 $2,681.49 2025 Jan Fuel

Reference Number: 39574 $2,681.49

Reference Number: 39573 $1,100.00

2025 Feb Judge $1,100.00 2025-Feb Judge

5010196 $6.75 5 locates Jan 2025

Reference Number: 39572 $19.95

4050194 $13.20 10 locates May 2024

0705893741 $48.40 1/20-2/19 Treasurer Cell phones

0703847471 $249.82 1/12-2/11 PW Cell phones

0703850739 $1,078.51 12/12-1/11 25 Cell phone pd/court/mifi PW

Reference Number: 39571 $1,376.73

Reference Number: 39570 $50.00

2025 MPA Membership $50.00 2025 MPA Membership Dewitt

2025 MPA Annual Conf Reg $275.00 2025 MPA Annual Conf Reg

Reference Number: 39569 $275.00

953390 $5.38 Utility Full Zinc 5-1/2"

Feb 11, 2025 February 1st Council  City of Napavine 4

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=01c0d597-fd0b-4f72-ad37-de6e45a7226d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=d3c72c48-1c7c-4db7-b603-73c84c216716&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=39b44674-27ee-45ab-8ac2-da0019a793a2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=18610c4c-4880-451c-b8f7-7ad5fe07e692&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c3c54a09-00a3-44c9-962d-215ed3c62a9f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c5584959-7595-48fe-840d-261d5ba0c2e3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=29954d23-a9f1-4831-9728-cf3f355d5e85&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=83b7cbcf-020c-4db9-8d72-dee2bb72610e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3160e680-cb92-4862-9b80-92c5449b8772&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=370cd31a-958c-4a4f-a1f0-d4c2b5088aef&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c6690fd0-310a-404f-9b80-fca53a80066d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=063fe8c2-73bc-4a87-a662-b18ddb69ac8a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=d69f3545-bb5a-46f1-a084-1a956e6e2cf9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2d517b59-5134-4a91-95ea-a68c84a2cd57&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2d517b59-5134-4a91-95ea-a68c84a2cd57&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=d69f3545-bb5a-46f1-a084-1a956e6e2cf9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=063fe8c2-73bc-4a87-a662-b18ddb69ac8a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c6690fd0-310a-404f-9b80-fca53a80066d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=370cd31a-958c-4a4f-a1f0-d4c2b5088aef&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3160e680-cb92-4862-9b80-92c5449b8772&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=83b7cbcf-020c-4db9-8d72-dee2bb72610e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=29954d23-a9f1-4831-9728-cf3f355d5e85&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c5584959-7595-48fe-840d-261d5ba0c2e3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=18610c4c-4880-451c-b8f7-7ad5fe07e692&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c3c54a09-00a3-44c9-962d-215ed3c62a9f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=39b44674-27ee-45ab-8ac2-da0019a793a2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=d3c72c48-1c7c-4db7-b603-73c84c216716&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=01c0d597-fd0b-4f72-ad37-de6e45a7226d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                         February 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

1/28/2025

1/28/2025

Invoice Cloud Inc

1/31/2025

WAVE

2/1/2025

WAVE

2/1/2025

WAVE

2/1/2025

WAVE

1/26/2025

Centurylink

1/21/2025

AFLAC Remittance Processing

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

2/3/2025Aflac Disability - 15473 $47.84

Aflac Disability - 15460 $62.73

Aflac Disability - 15464 $95.68

Aflac Disability - 15457 $63.44

Aflac Disability - 15458 $68.54

Aflac - 15477 $28.47

Aflac Disability - 15456 $47.84

Aflac - 15468 $32.37

Aflac - 15473 $60.71

Aflac - 15456 $60.71

Aflac - 15460 $28.47

Reference Number: EFT*20250209 $919.57

Aflac - 15452 $32.36

2025-Feb Well Telemetry $56.37 2025-Feb Well Telemetry 206T21

Reference Number: EFT*20250208 $56.37

Reference Number: EFT*20250207 $98.43

03278701-0011302 $98.43 2025-  WAVE Phone & Internet PW 1/23-2/22

138091001-0011314 $112.10 Mayme 2/1-2/28 2025 cameras

Reference Number: EFT*20250206 $112.10

Reference Number: EFT*20250205 $112.10

138396801-0011314 $112.10 2025-  WAVE Phone PD 2/1-2/28

138396701-0011314 $112.10 2025  WAVE Internet 2/1-2/28

Reference Number: EFT*20250204 $112.10

Reference Number: EFT*20250203 $198.75

3636-2025_1 $198.75 2025 jan Paperless utility

NV0000126 Kim $18.00 NV0000126 Kim

NV0000126 Gilligan $18.00 NV0000126 Gilligan

Feb 11, 2025 February 1st Council  City of Napavine 5

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=8b4a49db-6e0c-482e-8ff7-0be404d1864f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=a11aa968-7d75-420d-82f0-264e2353c061&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=53432eb2-dd75-4b99-b295-82ff56a36650&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=52810d40-3ef5-43a0-b47f-8a9d4c41333c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f80f322a-a4fd-41a5-98eb-19adcf2577d7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=64cf0aee-5000-4203-8648-ad1cc4216187&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=28424803-5ea4-450a-a676-1dd33cb13652&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ee60df4a-c957-41a0-87f2-2a869a231a0f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f2c8e145-c718-46c7-b0c5-f0dfd7771bff&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c8e86d6b-a61b-4754-b07b-39f7387a59d0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=04ae83ba-268b-4d2d-af44-d9bd70ba2d2d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=32697dd2-2ff3-406c-adf7-c3e10865de48&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=33d03d7a-8ff3-4799-9287-1c5792266ebc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=a6232657-912e-48e7-b2db-7e97520e6fe1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=d27e7d53-b84e-4445-bb7f-44e7603998f7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6311ec21-e2ea-4a77-b394-a7cc7d22a2d0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b619132c-84c3-4bb8-8ad7-da24bb11f7fb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=dae15530-ba8c-4b71-bd86-e2af7aafa876&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=05a37021-9c7e-437b-8378-663e1dbbef7c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=200df299-7c1c-4d33-b127-688ee47d392d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=200df299-7c1c-4d33-b127-688ee47d392d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=dae15530-ba8c-4b71-bd86-e2af7aafa876&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=05a37021-9c7e-437b-8378-663e1dbbef7c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6311ec21-e2ea-4a77-b394-a7cc7d22a2d0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b619132c-84c3-4bb8-8ad7-da24bb11f7fb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=a6232657-912e-48e7-b2db-7e97520e6fe1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=d27e7d53-b84e-4445-bb7f-44e7603998f7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=32697dd2-2ff3-406c-adf7-c3e10865de48&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=33d03d7a-8ff3-4799-9287-1c5792266ebc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c8e86d6b-a61b-4754-b07b-39f7387a59d0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=04ae83ba-268b-4d2d-af44-d9bd70ba2d2d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f2c8e145-c718-46c7-b0c5-f0dfd7771bff&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ee60df4a-c957-41a0-87f2-2a869a231a0f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=28424803-5ea4-450a-a676-1dd33cb13652&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=64cf0aee-5000-4203-8648-ad1cc4216187&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f80f322a-a4fd-41a5-98eb-19adcf2577d7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=52810d40-3ef5-43a0-b47f-8a9d4c41333c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=53432eb2-dd75-4b99-b295-82ff56a36650&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=a11aa968-7d75-420d-82f0-264e2353c061&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=8b4a49db-6e0c-482e-8ff7-0be404d1864f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                         February 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

Vimly Benefit Solutions, Inc

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

Washington Teamsters Welfare Trust

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

Medical Dental Vision - 15460 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15461 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15454 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15455 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15452 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15453 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15450 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15451 $100.00

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15481 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15482 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15479 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15480 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15477 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15478 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15474 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15475 $17.10

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15472 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15473 $17.10

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15469 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15470 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15467 $1,455.20

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15468 $1,455.20

Reference Number: EFT*20250211 $21,351.80

Medical /Dental/Vision - 15466 $1,455.20

Medical/Dental - 15475 $1,087.88

Reference Number: EFT*20250210 $2,124.26

Medical/Dental - 15473 $1,036.38

Aflac Disability - 15481 $95.68

Aflac Disability - 15475 $68.55

Aflac Disability - 15477 $62.74

Aflac Disability - 15474 $63.44

Feb 11, 2025 February 1st Council  City of Napavine 6

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=9b28233b-ddb5-4b34-9a47-7a11154a00c5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=0bc9ec96-36a5-4730-be42-7ab700900db8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3474d862-9f05-45b5-b06d-682002e9ad69&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=87dcd5e7-b0f7-4e45-b87b-c924ad6744b8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=689325eb-3a74-472b-8540-aabb34c9087d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c9d9c491-9c22-49d1-b2d7-913ae83020de&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c2e194df-cf36-4420-b31a-222c9e65899d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=1e2acaa2-f305-4968-8ea5-9ceb5043b621&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=530d4b9a-595a-4d8e-92fb-9e933ee3cf18&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=d26c91f1-c3a9-4153-90ea-0f8709c96d00&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=66acfabd-8f79-419d-a91f-f45954e31b78&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=a98054bb-bda0-4c3a-a993-518915fb7864&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=710669d3-7ad8-4d59-b663-26d14ad5b76d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=023ea1ec-fc4d-4a6b-96c4-5fe16a177909&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=228522a0-7521-4de7-bf7b-466c19a4b779&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=44952467-6f44-46cc-bbd6-5229fdb7f7c6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4edc05b0-4548-4868-8c8f-1881191ff600&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b03b3f00-7c24-4dd7-b92d-1c818f6611d3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=1c5bee23-529f-4a0e-98da-5f88648174ab&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=bbf8042e-b9fa-447c-895e-e6644ea2aabd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=5dbbf4c6-becb-448a-85fb-31e6de413a4a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=bb4fbb53-2225-4d73-9558-1089cedaa701&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=59ebc14d-6388-4414-96f6-444ea9e408ec&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=60e110be-9ef8-419a-9d58-a6913cb4b874&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7054a8c7-8347-475e-80bc-6fb8e35c4ffb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4d22d2d7-e65d-4862-8f2f-a3a4c2d3fa1b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c2ad5398-81c7-4782-92b4-de0cce3ec5f6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2ec5d0ab-ced6-4c8f-a3ae-c573ff520e04&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ad60bfe2-7e1a-4e69-809b-05cbbb7dd678&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2ec5d0ab-ced6-4c8f-a3ae-c573ff520e04&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ad60bfe2-7e1a-4e69-809b-05cbbb7dd678&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4d22d2d7-e65d-4862-8f2f-a3a4c2d3fa1b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c2ad5398-81c7-4782-92b4-de0cce3ec5f6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=60e110be-9ef8-419a-9d58-a6913cb4b874&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7054a8c7-8347-475e-80bc-6fb8e35c4ffb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=bb4fbb53-2225-4d73-9558-1089cedaa701&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=59ebc14d-6388-4414-96f6-444ea9e408ec&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=bbf8042e-b9fa-447c-895e-e6644ea2aabd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=5dbbf4c6-becb-448a-85fb-31e6de413a4a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b03b3f00-7c24-4dd7-b92d-1c818f6611d3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=1c5bee23-529f-4a0e-98da-5f88648174ab&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=44952467-6f44-46cc-bbd6-5229fdb7f7c6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4edc05b0-4548-4868-8c8f-1881191ff600&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=023ea1ec-fc4d-4a6b-96c4-5fe16a177909&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=228522a0-7521-4de7-bf7b-466c19a4b779&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=a98054bb-bda0-4c3a-a993-518915fb7864&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=710669d3-7ad8-4d59-b663-26d14ad5b76d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=d26c91f1-c3a9-4153-90ea-0f8709c96d00&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=66acfabd-8f79-419d-a91f-f45954e31b78&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=1e2acaa2-f305-4968-8ea5-9ceb5043b621&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=530d4b9a-595a-4d8e-92fb-9e933ee3cf18&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c2e194df-cf36-4420-b31a-222c9e65899d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c9d9c491-9c22-49d1-b2d7-913ae83020de&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=689325eb-3a74-472b-8540-aabb34c9087d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=87dcd5e7-b0f7-4e45-b87b-c924ad6744b8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=0bc9ec96-36a5-4730-be42-7ab700900db8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3474d862-9f05-45b5-b06d-682002e9ad69&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=9b28233b-ddb5-4b34-9a47-7a11154a00c5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                         February 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

Nationwide Retirement Solutions

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

1/16/2025

2/3/2025

Deferred Comp - 15465 $150.00

Deferred Comp - 15467 $300.00

Deferred Comp - 15463 $100.00

Deferred Comp - 15464 $150.00

Deferred Comp - 15461 $300.00

Deferred Comp - 15462 $307.74

Deferred Comp - 15458 $300.00

Deferred Comp - 15460 $150.00

Deferred Comp - 15456 $400.00

Deferred Comp - 15457 $75.00

Deferred Comp - 15454 $100.00

Deferred Comp - 15455 $100.00

Deferred Comp - 15451 $300.00

Deferred Comp - 15452 $150.00

Reference Number: EFT*20250212 $8,242.42

Medical Dental Vision - 15481 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15482 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15479 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15480 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15477 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15478 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15470 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15472 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15468 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15469 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15466 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15467 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15464 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15465 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15462 $100.00

Medical Dental Vision - 15463 $100.00

Feb 11, 2025 February 1st Council  City of Napavine 7

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=869e95d2-375f-42bb-a10b-7ec6459f8438&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=644b3932-553b-4b70-81ff-9feb10e31c28&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b626cc1c-e07f-4159-8779-028d9e598d87&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=99403316-eefe-449c-8651-871df9a71f9c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6192138e-82f2-482a-af98-d7d5feaf211b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=19d4f150-e841-474d-8140-c10d9773a996&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=5bdceccc-0cb6-432e-a2a0-6eab36bdde9f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=50e4769d-acab-495b-86f6-80aa64a5fd10&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=93838180-065b-435c-8b8e-dbf1fa41cfb6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6c8183ea-9a9b-48d2-a27c-bda7d84f34da&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=fee59b4e-1f69-452f-867d-4b2ae7d8ccc7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2a5eb444-71d0-4a90-bd6f-870423b75457&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4a13c71e-5e5e-4964-9938-4a01e71730ae&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=1262cc73-d422-404f-90c7-c6b09d9661a6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ce0626c6-0f20-46b9-b4fb-fd79b430a990&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=e24d250f-b2af-4ca8-af49-6a2668a7f915&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f0d48ae9-78be-49e4-bc75-2f8586dcb03d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=04b7bd19-a4b6-40ae-8e46-044c9629529c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=da0a13bd-e048-4bdb-b0fa-56e2b1bd6d29&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=a6bccd81-ad4b-460c-82aa-98c11ced49e1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=27b5bbfe-9fa4-4410-aadf-02c6bc368c4f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=e7d5bcf0-f800-4eae-bfc9-8380097f4d2b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=305036be-aab9-4ef5-8934-59094c88f050&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=fb2201ef-819a-4f7f-960f-e9dfbffc912f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f8614b9a-c0ab-4c8c-a140-247c32cf7190&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2db4c66e-b3dc-4fcc-a451-b5b459455b70&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=0a4eb19b-9e2a-4654-92e8-32e3d1e48737&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4786e5bc-2ffe-4ee7-81fc-7ff8cd7b3789&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=1f437559-15ae-4430-b58a-e2691147e264&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c5729417-b0de-4baf-b391-aba4b8515369&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=1f437559-15ae-4430-b58a-e2691147e264&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c5729417-b0de-4baf-b391-aba4b8515369&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=0a4eb19b-9e2a-4654-92e8-32e3d1e48737&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4786e5bc-2ffe-4ee7-81fc-7ff8cd7b3789&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f8614b9a-c0ab-4c8c-a140-247c32cf7190&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2db4c66e-b3dc-4fcc-a451-b5b459455b70&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=305036be-aab9-4ef5-8934-59094c88f050&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=fb2201ef-819a-4f7f-960f-e9dfbffc912f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=27b5bbfe-9fa4-4410-aadf-02c6bc368c4f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=e7d5bcf0-f800-4eae-bfc9-8380097f4d2b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=da0a13bd-e048-4bdb-b0fa-56e2b1bd6d29&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=a6bccd81-ad4b-460c-82aa-98c11ced49e1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f0d48ae9-78be-49e4-bc75-2f8586dcb03d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=04b7bd19-a4b6-40ae-8e46-044c9629529c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ce0626c6-0f20-46b9-b4fb-fd79b430a990&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=e24d250f-b2af-4ca8-af49-6a2668a7f915&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4a13c71e-5e5e-4964-9938-4a01e71730ae&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=1262cc73-d422-404f-90c7-c6b09d9661a6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=fee59b4e-1f69-452f-867d-4b2ae7d8ccc7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2a5eb444-71d0-4a90-bd6f-870423b75457&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=93838180-065b-435c-8b8e-dbf1fa41cfb6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6c8183ea-9a9b-48d2-a27c-bda7d84f34da&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=5bdceccc-0cb6-432e-a2a0-6eab36bdde9f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=50e4769d-acab-495b-86f6-80aa64a5fd10&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6192138e-82f2-482a-af98-d7d5feaf211b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=19d4f150-e841-474d-8140-c10d9773a996&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b626cc1c-e07f-4159-8779-028d9e598d87&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=99403316-eefe-449c-8651-871df9a71f9c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=869e95d2-375f-42bb-a10b-7ec6459f8438&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=644b3932-553b-4b70-81ff-9feb10e31c28&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                         February 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/6/2025

Dept of Treasury Internal Revenue Service

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

Federal Income Tax - 15469 $553.42

Federal Income Tax - 15470 $401.29

Federal Income Tax - 15467 $213.69

Federal Income Tax - 15468 $725.29

Reference Number: EFT*20250213 $7,792.42

Federal Income Tax - 15466 $445.66

Fix Godbey Def Comp ($50.00)

Deferred Comp Match - 15481 $150.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15482 $150.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15479 $300.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15480 $100.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15477 $150.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15478 $300.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15474 $75.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15475 $650.22

Deferred Comp Match - 15472 $100.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15473 $701.72

Deferred Comp Match - 15468 $150.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15470 $100.00

Deferred Comp - 15482 $150.00

Deferred Comp Match - 15467 $300.00

Deferred Comp - 15479 $307.74

Deferred Comp - 15481 $150.00

Deferred Comp - 15477 $150.00

Deferred Comp - 15478 $300.00

Deferred Comp - 15474 $75.00

Deferred Comp - 15475 $300.00

Deferred Comp - 15472 $100.00

Deferred Comp - 15473 $400.00

Deferred Comp - 15468 $150.00

Deferred Comp - 15470 $100.00

Feb 11, 2025 February 1st Council  City of Napavine 8

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=fe6b4bac-164f-40f9-a0d1-f8ee63c8247a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=a3ad4f1b-e9a1-4921-8ecd-5f41ffd8f63b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=1d5552c7-b139-42fa-b70c-9ce1e74aece2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=22700e3c-19b0-48db-bd23-a51162a8c2f7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=deeb40ce-ab0f-47b8-a8f8-93e227f48244&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f32c7876-ee26-4a60-8971-cccd9c59ba0d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=dbcc66c5-0e64-4fd4-8d60-2160f04bff9f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7c288ebf-1a68-423b-a427-d4d787b4ffe2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=fc4aefff-ff3f-4993-acc8-cfad193a63b6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2948560f-3277-475c-858c-41b80740687a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3bf1318b-95d2-4c72-8a5a-9d8ea10df95a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=36f3bb88-9a82-484f-aac6-cdbac2b3c0a9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4acec794-d260-424b-af02-2771abd329e4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=efdbd837-a2d2-4db6-a1a4-ff2ba083cbd3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=69134741-e893-43ec-a547-3b9976eed77c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=34a7e1c3-297c-4a34-8afd-fdbbe5f96492&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=5d1344e8-d6ae-47fd-b9fb-9b8c08b3f968&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=269fbc79-3715-4e30-a29f-5c4a83962582&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ab0f6187-4a33-40d7-b4d6-94efdf54b4b3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=e6f6d1af-a38e-4431-bda1-3ac794002e0d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=1f4b175b-b94b-4bd6-aefe-23f2d7c0b517&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=cca9c00d-f819-49b9-8706-45a95a9f548b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=79c5ba00-2a6b-4e09-86e0-c4dd08e4432a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=e3e9789c-35a7-4ad1-8922-f4d989202c4f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=eab18e5b-db76-4be2-bec3-2aea837e1944&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c36b10a0-fef9-4d4d-8feb-4b356ae2a802&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=27dd0d12-7caf-4096-9f3b-8d3363547117&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=e9e6831c-dd0d-45b5-9d37-8a1594629ea3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7d6105fb-139e-4943-aef5-3aaa213b5841&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=537a1b56-8320-4032-ae9f-4725eeab6bed&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7d6105fb-139e-4943-aef5-3aaa213b5841&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=537a1b56-8320-4032-ae9f-4725eeab6bed&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=27dd0d12-7caf-4096-9f3b-8d3363547117&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=e9e6831c-dd0d-45b5-9d37-8a1594629ea3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c36b10a0-fef9-4d4d-8feb-4b356ae2a802&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=eab18e5b-db76-4be2-bec3-2aea837e1944&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=79c5ba00-2a6b-4e09-86e0-c4dd08e4432a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=e3e9789c-35a7-4ad1-8922-f4d989202c4f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=1f4b175b-b94b-4bd6-aefe-23f2d7c0b517&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=cca9c00d-f819-49b9-8706-45a95a9f548b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ab0f6187-4a33-40d7-b4d6-94efdf54b4b3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=e6f6d1af-a38e-4431-bda1-3ac794002e0d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=5d1344e8-d6ae-47fd-b9fb-9b8c08b3f968&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=269fbc79-3715-4e30-a29f-5c4a83962582&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=69134741-e893-43ec-a547-3b9976eed77c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=34a7e1c3-297c-4a34-8afd-fdbbe5f96492&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4acec794-d260-424b-af02-2771abd329e4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=efdbd837-a2d2-4db6-a1a4-ff2ba083cbd3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3bf1318b-95d2-4c72-8a5a-9d8ea10df95a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=36f3bb88-9a82-484f-aac6-cdbac2b3c0a9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=fc4aefff-ff3f-4993-acc8-cfad193a63b6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2948560f-3277-475c-858c-41b80740687a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=dbcc66c5-0e64-4fd4-8d60-2160f04bff9f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7c288ebf-1a68-423b-a427-d4d787b4ffe2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=deeb40ce-ab0f-47b8-a8f8-93e227f48244&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f32c7876-ee26-4a60-8971-cccd9c59ba0d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=1d5552c7-b139-42fa-b70c-9ce1e74aece2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=22700e3c-19b0-48db-bd23-a51162a8c2f7&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=fe6b4bac-164f-40f9-a0d1-f8ee63c8247a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=a3ad4f1b-e9a1-4921-8ecd-5f41ffd8f63b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                         February 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

Medicare - 15475 $55.99

Medicare - 15475 (2) $55.99

Medicare - 15474 $43.99

Medicare - 15474 (2) $43.99

Medicare - 15473 $54.89

Medicare - 15473 (2) $54.89

Medicare - 15472 $46.73

Medicare - 15472 (2) $46.73

Medicare - 15471 $14.50

Medicare - 15471 (2) $14.50

Medicare - 15470 $47.18

Medicare - 15470 (2) $47.18

Medicare - 15469 $55.76

Medicare - 15469 (2) $55.76

Medicare - 15468 $72.33

Medicare - 15468 (2) $72.33

Medicare - 15467 $46.95

Medicare - 15467 (2) $46.95

Medicare - 15466 $48.66

Medicare - 15466 (2) $48.66

Federal Income Tax - 15481 $728.51

Federal Income Tax - 15482 $181.39

Federal Income Tax - 15479 $269.32

Federal Income Tax - 15480 $322.87

Federal Income Tax - 15477 $373.26

Federal Income Tax - 15478 $167.61

Federal Income Tax - 15475 $512.88

Federal Income Tax - 15476 $0.00

Federal Income Tax - 15473 $393.55

Federal Income Tax - 15474 $380.37

Federal Income Tax - 15471 $0.00

Federal Income Tax - 15472 $394.41

Feb 11, 2025 February 1st Council  City of Napavine 9

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7426b595-b154-47e6-b811-5f33ded26979&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f4d336b3-c7d9-4a6b-b2ba-d4c645584da8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=d8452c13-d735-4f69-a871-e38017c7fe7f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=9ec9422d-6cd5-4026-beb6-c02dc4754b56&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6ce954cc-f938-455f-9e98-4595b5a1e1f2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2fde043a-de6b-4f64-8505-aa69541df991&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=962e6a5e-e657-4a9e-8a0a-67e1109c9c11&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b122dc76-ce37-4d0f-99ea-ebb0a4bbfcb5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=beb8099d-1a3d-4864-a4fb-f966eb7664eb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=456e398e-43cf-44a9-94ef-8fb256f22ba3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6d208aa1-62b7-487d-b94a-6d1fc9c0a78d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=25caf6ca-e664-4a00-b47c-1520a8287eba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=5396dd76-99e4-4b2e-8572-c9090e757a0f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=614ed1fc-1ca3-4d90-b472-bb4a511e5fc8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=aa4d3fb6-e49a-45dd-ba68-fb8f5373b063&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=aa5f1986-efd3-4d88-b1a4-cbd4eac550b9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=22a15ca7-4e4d-4933-8c44-fe43853f9541&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=9695c346-6c8e-4df0-8fcf-f085198ed15c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=cfa0f4b1-3568-410b-ac11-95bed830694f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c8c59dad-8028-4dd5-a49e-029bed9be664&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=a0d633bb-dac0-4c2d-b068-f6f2a073940e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=76de4c0b-0c74-4671-8760-eda0636309d6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=df09d216-0f13-4e7f-a64c-ab0dde274ab9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=995d6450-684c-4b0d-9a27-5f0364727411&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=34985cf7-8f63-411a-a8be-fbc0e62f7585&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6e2bd3c4-0cc9-4b21-af5c-e9970e976523&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=daaad20a-5ab7-4663-830e-e3f74161cef2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6f6225b2-9a29-4adf-87b9-293d65b15370&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=150cc0e9-3b8f-4ce6-97a4-e3f14e03a943&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=0c778254-bbf2-4e60-a678-e08cd9adb437&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=cbbc492b-8672-47d0-bbc5-d5940ecca0bf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=50bd0e95-b89f-43c7-8bb2-71a5facae93c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=cbbc492b-8672-47d0-bbc5-d5940ecca0bf&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=50bd0e95-b89f-43c7-8bb2-71a5facae93c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=150cc0e9-3b8f-4ce6-97a4-e3f14e03a943&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=0c778254-bbf2-4e60-a678-e08cd9adb437&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=daaad20a-5ab7-4663-830e-e3f74161cef2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6f6225b2-9a29-4adf-87b9-293d65b15370&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=34985cf7-8f63-411a-a8be-fbc0e62f7585&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6e2bd3c4-0cc9-4b21-af5c-e9970e976523&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=df09d216-0f13-4e7f-a64c-ab0dde274ab9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=995d6450-684c-4b0d-9a27-5f0364727411&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=a0d633bb-dac0-4c2d-b068-f6f2a073940e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=76de4c0b-0c74-4671-8760-eda0636309d6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=cfa0f4b1-3568-410b-ac11-95bed830694f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c8c59dad-8028-4dd5-a49e-029bed9be664&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=22a15ca7-4e4d-4933-8c44-fe43853f9541&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=9695c346-6c8e-4df0-8fcf-f085198ed15c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=aa4d3fb6-e49a-45dd-ba68-fb8f5373b063&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=aa5f1986-efd3-4d88-b1a4-cbd4eac550b9&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=5396dd76-99e4-4b2e-8572-c9090e757a0f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=614ed1fc-1ca3-4d90-b472-bb4a511e5fc8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6d208aa1-62b7-487d-b94a-6d1fc9c0a78d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=25caf6ca-e664-4a00-b47c-1520a8287eba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=beb8099d-1a3d-4864-a4fb-f966eb7664eb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=456e398e-43cf-44a9-94ef-8fb256f22ba3&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=962e6a5e-e657-4a9e-8a0a-67e1109c9c11&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b122dc76-ce37-4d0f-99ea-ebb0a4bbfcb5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6ce954cc-f938-455f-9e98-4595b5a1e1f2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2fde043a-de6b-4f64-8505-aa69541df991&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=d8452c13-d735-4f69-a871-e38017c7fe7f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=9ec9422d-6cd5-4026-beb6-c02dc4754b56&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7426b595-b154-47e6-b811-5f33ded26979&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f4d336b3-c7d9-4a6b-b2ba-d4c645584da8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                         February 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

Dept of Retirement Systems

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

Emp Rtmt - 15479 $297.18

Emp Rtmt - 15480 $334.25

Emp Rtmt - 15477 $291.98

Emp Rtmt - 15478 $276.33

Emp Rtmt - 15475 $351.75

Emp Rtmt - 15476 $105.38

Emp Rtmt - 15473 $344.86

Emp Rtmt - 15474 $276.39

Emp Rtmt - 15470 $171.12

Emp Rtmt - 15472 $171.12

Emp Rtmt - 15468 $264.04

Emp Rtmt - 15469 $201.25

Emp Rtmt - 15466 $178.52

Emp Rtmt - 15467 $295.00

Reference Number: EFT*20250214 $8,110.88

Social Security Tax - 15471 $62.00

Social Security Tax - 15471 (2) $62.00

Medicare - 15482 $38.28

Medicare - 15482 (2) $38.28

Medicare - 15481 $69.47

Medicare - 15481 (2) $69.47

Medicare - 15480 $53.20

Medicare - 15480 (2) $53.20

Medicare - 15479 $47.30

Medicare - 15479 (2) $47.30

Medicare - 15478 $43.98

Medicare - 15478 (2) $43.98

Medicare - 15477 $46.47

Medicare - 15477 (2) $46.47

Medicare - 15476 $16.77

Medicare - 15476 (2) $16.77

Feb 11, 2025 February 1st Council  City of Napavine 10

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=795c4d5b-ab94-4af8-96d0-a3594a139508&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=e60bd266-072b-4d45-ac47-24e256bf3077&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=456fcc2f-ebbd-4c4c-8d07-510d50dd9464&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4bda7074-e73d-4727-9336-21166659ce76&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=04ea6f18-b0d0-4213-a169-d348f17c9a4b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3ab9b3c8-9ebc-47b4-8874-ae8635bf67aa&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7b9031a8-0bb1-4ff7-a0ef-853f01cf888a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6eb937fc-fe28-44d6-b15b-030b1c28b095&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4d2383a9-382d-4a86-9dde-f164c8c61bca&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4e86fd13-a020-4922-9f1a-30db7492cf99&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ee3dafee-8d45-43e3-b3a7-fb102b0d7eb5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=97d3542b-a80a-4649-b49e-e7235aa2e218&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=71191298-92f6-47b3-9e5a-7c80234f119d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=dbbea2ba-bd26-4680-a8c7-18bdd7581257&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=8eda0773-e675-421b-a479-f7695c061396&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3a9191d6-f799-4e4b-843e-763f2dd142bc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=8c3c198a-2054-4b9c-83f5-bafa98bdb1de&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=d70d407b-9a43-4d20-a183-5beac461c5d0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=653b9897-4e96-4b2b-ba5b-5c0139d3c4ba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=0591c9d6-b1a0-43ca-99d9-37befc959867&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=137f7877-3831-43cc-ace3-4f13c790b716&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=68f82efe-14b1-4974-a204-b192426c49da&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=688e7d7d-2224-4dea-8535-bfad48c6d008&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=e01715a5-3e1b-4124-9b52-59df6f0359e4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c755ab6e-77a6-4e85-9d34-1cc8960d310d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=dd015926-e384-4981-87a1-424737b9715d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2a7cdba2-f27a-4bd8-9da7-11a8d69b739d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f854c1c7-1307-43db-aec0-27d8d5f4829b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=703b0b8e-2ce7-4639-ae1d-51ccdde83c7a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2a983755-357a-4dde-838d-c28219792369&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=703b0b8e-2ce7-4639-ae1d-51ccdde83c7a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2a983755-357a-4dde-838d-c28219792369&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2a7cdba2-f27a-4bd8-9da7-11a8d69b739d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f854c1c7-1307-43db-aec0-27d8d5f4829b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c755ab6e-77a6-4e85-9d34-1cc8960d310d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=dd015926-e384-4981-87a1-424737b9715d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=688e7d7d-2224-4dea-8535-bfad48c6d008&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=e01715a5-3e1b-4124-9b52-59df6f0359e4&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=137f7877-3831-43cc-ace3-4f13c790b716&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=68f82efe-14b1-4974-a204-b192426c49da&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=653b9897-4e96-4b2b-ba5b-5c0139d3c4ba&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=0591c9d6-b1a0-43ca-99d9-37befc959867&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=8c3c198a-2054-4b9c-83f5-bafa98bdb1de&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=d70d407b-9a43-4d20-a183-5beac461c5d0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=8eda0773-e675-421b-a479-f7695c061396&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3a9191d6-f799-4e4b-843e-763f2dd142bc&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=71191298-92f6-47b3-9e5a-7c80234f119d&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=dbbea2ba-bd26-4680-a8c7-18bdd7581257&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ee3dafee-8d45-43e3-b3a7-fb102b0d7eb5&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=97d3542b-a80a-4649-b49e-e7235aa2e218&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4d2383a9-382d-4a86-9dde-f164c8c61bca&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4e86fd13-a020-4922-9f1a-30db7492cf99&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7b9031a8-0bb1-4ff7-a0ef-853f01cf888a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6eb937fc-fe28-44d6-b15b-030b1c28b095&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=04ea6f18-b0d0-4213-a169-d348f17c9a4b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3ab9b3c8-9ebc-47b4-8874-ae8635bf67aa&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=456fcc2f-ebbd-4c4c-8d07-510d50dd9464&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=4bda7074-e73d-4727-9336-21166659ce76&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=795c4d5b-ab94-4af8-96d0-a3594a139508&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=e60bd266-072b-4d45-ac47-24e256bf3077&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                         February 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

Payroll Vendor

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

ACH Pay - 15476 $1,005.70

ACH Pay - 15477 $2,141.16

ACH Pay - 15474 $2,184.49

ACH Pay - 15475 $2,621.28

ACH Pay - 15472 $2,197.98

ACH Pay - 15473 $2,531.64

ACH Pay - 15470 $2,225.15

ACH Pay - 15471 $910.48

ACH Pay - 15468 $3,363.77

ACH Pay - 15469 $2,687.02

ACH Pay - 15466 $2,404.32

ACH Pay - 15467 $2,268.97

Reference Number: Jan 16-31, 2025 $38,937.12

Taxable Retirement  - 15481 $304.73

Taxable Retirement  - 15482 $167.91

Taxable Retirement  - 15479 $207.47

Taxable Retirement  - 15480 $233.35

Taxable Retirement  - 15477 $203.84

Taxable Retirement  - 15478 $192.91

Taxable Retirement  - 15475 $270.28

Taxable Retirement  - 15476 $73.57

Taxable Retirement  - 15473 $240.76

Taxable Retirement  - 15474 $192.95

Taxable Retirement  - 15470 $274.36

Taxable Retirement  - 15472 $274.36

Taxable Retirement  - 15468 $423.35

Taxable Retirement  - 15469 $322.68

Taxable Retirement  - 15466 $286.24

Taxable Retirement  - 15467 $205.95

Emp Rtmt - 15481 $436.49

Emp Rtmt - 15482 $240.51

Feb 11, 2025 February 1st Council  City of Napavine 11

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=360527c9-557e-4083-bec1-b8d38b5cc220&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=5c63f218-cbb6-4ce9-b8d8-b67eb31d991c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7919d323-f107-43e9-a471-cb792d29c8d1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3d2a333e-ab2b-423c-991a-b2871ffa7d26&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3953d589-ede2-499f-a9d5-b6c863962ed2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=764ca494-21cd-4a8e-b73a-d77416ef3a49&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=d0d3212c-989d-41bb-b2c5-0580a33b3ce2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=8ffff0e0-5f4a-46b6-be73-1c9491ff70a8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=26520791-a36a-459d-83ef-65366215b39b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=45dc1608-81f9-4d6c-96b9-f0cd644c53a2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f2edb382-c445-4d05-b223-bb8586a0eeaa&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c1a3b8d9-655d-4ebf-949d-298510d09835&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=e0d04ac9-a91b-460e-bbb2-24718366c0cd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2d0be28d-fcaa-4c64-9d42-7d2273b365e0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=474f77ec-dfde-442a-84d1-2babced4c629&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b5b100f2-4616-424a-82e2-bd8824008410&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c0447429-4b0d-4c85-ba98-0a3c9cd5861a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=21fcc4c0-b63b-46a7-a871-d7e8df9834d8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=a6cbb8de-a4b5-45b3-827f-0b796715eeca&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6ea5652f-0f98-4f10-840e-e9af05bcbff6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=aaabd3d2-9fb7-4f92-9445-246297c8eaef&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3ca9f2fd-e250-4efb-9186-6c8e7154d590&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2e69f613-3985-4fc4-bb13-94e8c0bdc28e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=25bbdd49-d72e-41c4-9853-6d5f2e8a267e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b7e39e87-81b8-45d8-9336-10f6ef4246cd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=dbde267e-0f7f-4f9c-b2a0-0d2150352d83&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=1c15c615-01a7-4099-ad83-f47aa5dd869a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ddd43ebd-706b-4338-b9b1-9d2016c80ebb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=cdf673d6-875d-4c22-b86b-03d6d068c505&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=913cb4cc-f571-4f69-b71b-100a11a52977&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=cdf673d6-875d-4c22-b86b-03d6d068c505&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=913cb4cc-f571-4f69-b71b-100a11a52977&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=1c15c615-01a7-4099-ad83-f47aa5dd869a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ddd43ebd-706b-4338-b9b1-9d2016c80ebb&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b7e39e87-81b8-45d8-9336-10f6ef4246cd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=dbde267e-0f7f-4f9c-b2a0-0d2150352d83&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2e69f613-3985-4fc4-bb13-94e8c0bdc28e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=25bbdd49-d72e-41c4-9853-6d5f2e8a267e&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=aaabd3d2-9fb7-4f92-9445-246297c8eaef&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3ca9f2fd-e250-4efb-9186-6c8e7154d590&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=a6cbb8de-a4b5-45b3-827f-0b796715eeca&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6ea5652f-0f98-4f10-840e-e9af05bcbff6&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c0447429-4b0d-4c85-ba98-0a3c9cd5861a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=21fcc4c0-b63b-46a7-a871-d7e8df9834d8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=474f77ec-dfde-442a-84d1-2babced4c629&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=b5b100f2-4616-424a-82e2-bd8824008410&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=e0d04ac9-a91b-460e-bbb2-24718366c0cd&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=2d0be28d-fcaa-4c64-9d42-7d2273b365e0&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f2edb382-c445-4d05-b223-bb8586a0eeaa&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=c1a3b8d9-655d-4ebf-949d-298510d09835&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=26520791-a36a-459d-83ef-65366215b39b&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=45dc1608-81f9-4d6c-96b9-f0cd644c53a2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=d0d3212c-989d-41bb-b2c5-0580a33b3ce2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=8ffff0e0-5f4a-46b6-be73-1c9491ff70a8&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3953d589-ede2-499f-a9d5-b6c863962ed2&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=764ca494-21cd-4a8e-b73a-d77416ef3a49&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=7919d323-f107-43e9-a471-cb792d29c8d1&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=3d2a333e-ab2b-423c-991a-b2871ffa7d26&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=360527c9-557e-4083-bec1-b8d38b5cc220&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=5c63f218-cbb6-4ce9-b8d8-b67eb31d991c&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


Date

                         February 2025 1st Council Meeting

Reference Amount Notes

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

2/3/2025

Total $212,531.23

The following voucher/warrants/electronic payments are approved for payment:

Accounts Payable 44 25 123,191.28      39551-39576

Payroll Vendors 1 1 1,061.50          39550

Electronic Payments 8 8 799.98              EFT*20250201-08

Electronic Payroll 6 6 48,541.35        EFT*20250209-14

ACH Direct Deposit 17 17 38,937.12        Payroll 16-31, 2025

Total Vouchers 76 57 212,531.23

WE, THE FOLLOWING SIGNEES, APPROVE THE VOUCHERS FOR PAYMENT:

MAYOR: __________________________________________________________

TREASURER: _________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #1: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #2: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #3: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #4: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #5: ___________________________________________________

Police Department - John Brockmueller_____________________________

Public Works/Community Development - Bryan Morris ________________

Court- Lacie Dewitt _______________________________________________

City Clerk - Rachelle Denham:_____________________________________

DATED THIS     DAY OF             ,2025

ACH Pay - 15482 $1,927.22

ACH Pay - 15480 $2,867.53

ACH Pay - 15481 $3,214.75

ACH Pay - 15478 $2,144.81

ACH Pay - 15479 $2,240.85

Feb 11, 2025 February 1st Council  City of Napavine 12

http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ca75b089-a117-4162-a6be-0a98527800ae&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ed6dd313-3593-4775-978d-e5faa3905593&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=eeb74562-24e1-4cef-accb-6d0ace6c705a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6248f8bd-8d67-4464-91c7-e7ea10f7be0f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f8d582de-84a0-40d8-bd5c-9fe271398003&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=f8d582de-84a0-40d8-bd5c-9fe271398003&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=eeb74562-24e1-4cef-accb-6d0ace6c705a&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=6248f8bd-8d67-4464-91c7-e7ea10f7be0f&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ca75b089-a117-4162-a6be-0a98527800ae&rs%3AParameterLanguage=
http://con-ch-finance/ReportServer_VisionSQL?%2FVision%20Reporting%20Services%2FFinancials%2FTransaction%20Activity&FiscalID=158e99c9-fc1a-45a6-8296-c512264f7580&OrderList=dc7f9a41-541f-464f-96ac-bceaca57a8c3&Transaction=ed6dd313-3593-4775-978d-e5faa3905593&rs%3AParameterLanguage=


RESOLUTION NO.  25-02-157 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NAPAVINE, 
WASHINGTON, DECLARING CERTAIN PROPERTY TO BE SURPLUS TO THE NEEDS 
OF THE CITY AND DIRECTING THE DISPOSAL OF SUCH PROPERTY 

   
 
 WHEREAS, the city of Napavine, Washington, is authorized pursuant to RCW 35A.79.010, to 

dispose of property owned by the city by sale; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Napavine, Washington, considers the below 

described items of personal property owned by the city to be surplus to the city’s needs; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Napavine, Washington, considers the sale of the 

below described items of personal property to be in the best interest of the citizens and patrons of 

the city, 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE City Council of the City of Napavine, 

Washington, does declare the following described items of personal property, surplus to the needs of 

the city: 

• 2000 STRG STREET SWEEPER (VIN# 49H6WFAA0YHF84336) estimated value 

$5,000.00. 

 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that by this resolution the above items may be disposed of in a 

commercially reasonable way to wit; auction, public sale, sealed bid, transfer or sale to a 

Governmental Agency.   

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that Michelle Whitten, Treasurer, is designated as the city’s 

designee to determine the method of sale to be utilized by the city.  

 PASSED BY MAJORITY of the City Council of the City of Napavine, Washington, this 11th 

day of February 2025. 

                
                                             Shawn O’Neill, Mayor     

Attest: 
 
      
Rachelle Denham, Clerk 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

        
City Attorney, James M. B. Buzzard WBA #33555 



Public Works/Community Development 
407 Birch Ave SW, PO Box 810 Napavine, WA 98565 

Phone: (360) 262-9344 
www.cityofnapavine.com 

 

The City of Napavine is an equal opportunity employer and provider. 
Incorporated November 21, 1913 

 

 

 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  Bryan Morris, PW/CD Director 

RE:  Staff Report for Council Meeting, February 11 t h , 2025 

 

• Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
o Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes – January 21st, 2025 

 

• Project Updates 
o Scots Industries –   Stabilizing soils for winter and containing stormwater runoff.  Waiting for final 

submittal on water system upgrade for the Birch Avenue Booster Station. 
 

o Cell tower on city property – Applicant provided contract back to city for additional review.  
 

o Rush Road STIP –   Consultant contracts have been signed and a letter to proceed has been issued.  The 
surveyors have started. The city was awarded a grant through TIB for 13% contribution for the project. 
 

o Woodard Road –   City provided the applicant with a "timeline" letter on January 28th, reminding the 
applicant that the city still needs them to address the school comments before we can draft/issue a staff 
report and set a public hearing. The timeline provided showed the public hearing no later than March 
24th, but that is contingent on the applicant providing the city with the required information in a timely 
manner. 

 
o 2nd Ave SE Overlay Project – Job complete other than the 5% retainage fee. 

 
o Walsh Trucking Binding Site Plan – Consultant should be drafting staff report to present to the Planning 

Commission.   
 

o Jefferson Station – Design plans at 90%. The Public Works Director has sent the designers a staff report 
on final changes for the 100% complete. 

 
o Water – Recently collected PFAS samples from well 4 & 5 to confirm there is still no PFAS in those wells. 

Great News! Those samples results came back and Well 4 & 5 came back non-detected for PFAS! Grant 
was submitted to DOH on 1/7/2025. Well 2 and Well 3 have been severed from distribution.  

 

http://www.cityofnapavine.com/




The City of Napavine is an equal opportunity employer and provider. 
Incorporated November 21, 1913 

 
 
 
 
 
To: Mayor and City Council 
 
From: Rachelle Denham, City Clerk      
RE: Clerk’s Report for Council Meeting, February 11, 2025 
 

 
 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Utility Billing Information 

 
 

• Feb billing cycle the City billed out a total of $223,449.79 in water and 
sewer. 

• Receipted in from billing as of 2/7/2025 - $44,860.08 
• Total of 319 badger meters in the ground up from 310 last reporting.  
• 48 EyeOnWater app users, up 2 from last reporting.  
• YTD collected from Park Reservations - $1,650.00 – no change since last 

reporting 
• Senior Discount Renewals received for 2025 is 17.    
• Temp Non-Use Renewals received for 2025 are currently at 27.  
• 2025 Dog License renewals 102 (2024 dog count 134)  

 
• Just a reminder that the city hall hours on Friday have changed and 

close at noon, effective February 2025! 
 

 
 

Clerk’s Office 
407 Birch Ave SW, P. O. Box 810 

Napavine, WA 98565 
Phone: (360) 262-3547 

www.cityofnapavine.com 

 

 
 
 






	2025-02-11 Reg Agenda
	2025-01-28 Regular Meeting Minutes
	02 11 2025 Voucher Report
	Resolution 25-02-157 Surplus 2000 Elign Street Sweeper
	Rachelle Denham, Clerk

	Staff Report CD-PW 2.11.25
	Bryan Staff Report 2.11.25
	1.21.25 PC Minutes

	Staff Report Clerk 2025-02-11
	Staff Report Police Dept 2-11-25
	Staff Report Police Monthly Totals - January 2025

